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Pastor:  Rev. Zoltán & Rev. Éva Tamásy 
Hungarian Church Services:  xxxxx 
Hungarian Congregation:  230 people 

Church History 
       

 The West Side Hungarian Lutheran congregation 
was organized in February 1938 with eleven 
members. Reverend Gábor Brachna, first minister of 
the newly formed congregation took charge in March of the same year. Soon afterwards, the 
congregation purchased a student dormitory on West 28th Street, which was then converted 
into a church. The new facility was dedicated in October 1938. By 1940, membership reached 
125 families. 

In 1950, the need for a new church became evident due to the increasing numbers of 
parishioners. Furthermore, by this time the church was located at a considerable distance for 
most members, who had relocated further west in the suburbs of Cleveland. A new church was 
constructed at West 98th Street and Denison Avenue; its dedication took place on March 19, 
1950. 

Reverend Brachna was succeeded in 1955 by Reverend Aladár Egyed, who served as minister 
for a few months. Reverend Imre Juhász became pastor in 1956 and has served the 
congregation since. One hundred and eight freedom fighters were welcomed and given 
temporary homes by the church after the Hungarian Revolution in 1956. At present, 230 
parishioners regularly attend services. 

 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/8yxdw 
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